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H.P. Forest Department

Dated Reckong Peo. the. 5" Nov. 2024
From: DCF Kinnaur Forest Divisjon,
lo:- ['he General Manager .
Integrated Kashang HEP, HPPCL..
Kinfed Building, Recong Peo,
Distt. Kinnour, H.P.
Subject :- Deposition of balance amount of CAT plan funds in respect of Integrated
Kashang HEP Stage-11 111(130MW) Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation
Ltd. within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division, Distt. Kinnaur,
Himachal Pradesh- regarding
Sir,

Your attention is invited toward the balance amount of CAT Plan funds
amounting to Rs.1,93,88.876/-( Rupees One Crore Ninety three lakhs eighty eight thousand eight
hundred seventy six only) in respect of Integrated Kashang HEP Stage-II & II(130MW)
Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. which has to be deposited on account of adoc
CAMPA.

Now as per the commitment made with the HP State Forest Department you are
requested to deposit the balance amount of CAT Plan funds against the total proportionate outlay
of CAT Plan i.r.o. IKHEP (Stage-I, Il & III) i.e. Rs.17.939 Crores amounting to Rs.1,93.88.876/-
( Rupees One Crore Ninety three lakhs eighty eight thousand eight hundred seventy six only) for
the financial year 2023-24, & 2024-25..

Therefore, same is to be deposited into the account of HP State adoc CAMPA
immediately. The information in regard may be sent to this office, so that compliance report may

be submitted the higher authorities.

Dg(f. Conservator of Forest,

DoRifiaWioForesf PivRIBHE:
Kt Reckong e onal bso .

Endst. No. ~ Dated:

Copy to CCF, Rampur for information please.
DeputPEohWSIIASPESeLirest,
Kinnads morasrdivieesh DN RIEEH 4 p,
at Reckong Peo.




